
New York State Department of Environmental ConservatiOn 
Region 5 Ray Brook, NY 12977 
Telephone: (518) 891-1370 

Dr. Joseph Kane 
President, Eagle Lake Assoc. 
Eagle Lake - Star Route 
Ticonderoga, NY 12883 

Dear Dr. Kane: 

December 10, 1986 

Henry G. Williams 
Commissioner 

Enclosed is a Temporary Revocable Permit application to cover 
both the installation of the fish screen and the authority to regulate 
the new spillway. 

It may take two or three seasons of trial and error to 
effectively regulate the spillway. Anything between -4" and 0 on 
the gauge would be great. 

I just recently obtained the spillway 
and will forward them to you in Florida or 
representative you may have at Eagle Lake . 
your wishes. 

keys from Herbert Lamb 
send them to any authorized 
Please let me know of 

The permit fee for the Temporary Revocable Permit has been 
waived. 

Best wishes for a ~ood winter. 

JRP/meo 

Truly yours, 

~. 
-. ............... ----­
~ames R. Papero 

Forester 

Enclosure , 
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